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CCA Official Filing:
5/3/02***********9:06 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders é {g Qé - C 17,
From: Dorothy Menasco g

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2002 9:05 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/3/02 9:04:00 AM

Docket Number: 020045-WU

Filename / Path: 020045co.rg

Consummating Order

Atty: Rosanne Gervasi
Pages: 2
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CCA Official Filing:
4/8/02***********11:31 AM***********Matilda Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders OH Bl —PAN
From: Dorothy Menasco 36

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2002 11:19 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/8/02 11:17:00 AM

Docket Number: 020045-WU

Filename / Path: 0200450r.rg

ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES HELD SUBJECT TO REFUND IN THE EVENT OF PROTEST AND NOTICE
OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER ESTABLISHING RATE BASE, FINDING OVEREARNINGS, AND
REDUCING RATES has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

Atty: Rosanne Gervasi

Pages: 36




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

Fhblic Serpice Qommission
<
March 8, 2002 = \
|
(X~ oo /
"% 2 -
Mr. Gary Turner ‘,;g_ =
Morningside Utilities, Inc. 2 “; Léi
4144 Oakwood Drive o

St. Cloud, Florida 34772-8187

Re:  Docket No. 020045-WU - Investigation of overearnings for Morningside
Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County.

Dear Mr. Turner:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on March 7, 2002. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its March 19, 2002, Agenda

Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6224.

Sincerely,
Ros Gervasi
Senior Attorney
RG/dm
Enclosure
cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

Division of Economic Regulation (Costner, Edwards, Fitch, Rendell, Willis)
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